From:

Sent: 17 March 2017 15:00

To: Plannin

Subject: — 6Highgate Rd NW51NR. Application no:
2017/0465/P

Categories: Red Category

Dear Mr Thuaire

We understand that this application is for a revision of application no:2014/3517/P.

In the original decision of December 2014 page2 paragraphs 3 & 4 it is stated that the flat roof of the rear
wing shall not be used as an amenity terrace and that all rear windows be obscure glazed and fixed shut to
1.7 m above floor level.

Plcasc could you confirm to us that these constraints will be carried over into any revised permission which
may be granted.

Yours sincerely

SC &/W Paul



